# ROHIT RATHORE

## **PERSONAL PROFILE:**

Extremely motivated to constantly develop skills and grow professionally. I am a Passionate and detail-oriented, self-reliant retail banker with demonstrated history of Research and Fundamental Stock analysis. Well experienced in a fast-paced environment and have good organization skills for delivering to deadlines.

#### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

- OPERATIONS RESEARCH
- ANALYTICAL SKILLS
- PROACTIVE
- GOAL ORIENTED
- COMMUNICATION SKILL
- COLLABORATIVE NATURE

### TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- MS-WORD
- MS-EXCEL
- MS-POWERPOINT
- GOOGLE SHEET
- BEGINNER LEVEL PYTHON

## **PERSONAL SKILLS:**

- ORGANIZED
- TEAM PLAYER
- MOTIVATED
- QUICK LEARNER

### CONTACT DETAILS

- 9205676207
- 7987479921
- rohit98rathore@gmail.com

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

## **OPERTIONS ANALYST**

#### NatWest

May 2021 - Present

- Verifying and Investigate queries and all transactions according to defined KPIs.
- Collaboration with different departments and teams to come up with most effective resolution.
- Validating and sharing specialized quick response to Business and Personal Customer in accordance to perform daily task.
- Analyzing and identify cost effective and process improving suggestions which could improve customer experience.

## CONTENT MODERATOR- PRODUCT MANAGEMENT

## Concentrix

August 2019 - May 2021

- Analyzing data pattern and creating report on the basis of daily analysis.
- Finding out community guidelines violation and take appropriate actions accordingly.
- · Comprehending and Intent gazing.
- Preparing report and presenting to the client on weekly basis.

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND:

## SRI AUROBINDO COLLEGE (DU)

Bachelor in commerce (B.com)

July 2016 - April 2019 CGPA - 6.21

NSS, MEMBER OF LFT, VOLUNTEERSHIP.

## RESEARCH ASSISTANT ON EVALUATION OF ESG FUNDS IN INDIA:

- Assessed the Growth and Assets Under Management (AUM) of ESG in India.
- Analyzed the Probability of Returns and Success Rate of companies who comply with ESG policies as compared to others.
- Consumers Attitude and Investment Prospects towards companies with high ESG Score.
- Contributed to the report on "Why ESG is important to any company's success".

## CERTIFICATES:

- Introduction to Data Analytics
- Business Metrics for Data- Driven Companies
- Google Analytics for Beginners
- Excel skill for Business: Essentials